F s

448

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ rekur  [Jwar [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Cenificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

@D\Uq
AN

IR

300158677963




Page 1 of 1

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Crosspointe Church [info@crosspoeintefl.com]
Sent: © Wednesday, July 29, 2009 10:10 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Yvonne Angel

Subject: Modification to Address

Crosspointe Baptist Church
11225 US Highway 19 North
Clearwater, FL 33764

RE: DUNS # 933123619
Corporation Number: 714986
EiN: 591204151

To Whom It May Concern:

It has been brought to my attention that the address that is on file with the State of Florida is incorrect. This letter
is to request a modification to the address that you have on file with the State of Flerida. Currently, in your
system our address is listed as 1225 US Highway 19 North. Our actual address is as followed:

11225 US Highway 19 North
Clearwater, FL 33764

If you should need additional information in order to make this change, please contact Yvonne Angell in the
Church office @ 727-546-1196.

Thank you for your immediate attention to this modification.

Sincerely,

Rebecca Faylon

Rebecca Taylor

Grant Coordinator for
Crosspointe Baptist Church
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